
Pls help to replace the reports with the correct one. Thank you.

Due to typing error is found, we would like to correct the report to mention the battery xcapacity 

We are aware that the reports information is publicly available on Word Wide Web and v 

To: Federal Communications Commission, 

 

 

Date: 19-Jun-2018 

 

 

Applicant Company Name: Alco Electronics Limited  

Applicant Address: 11/F Metropole Square, 2 On Yiu Street, Sha Tin, New Territories,  

    Hong Kong. 

FCC ID: A2HW122 

 

 

Subject: Correction to the report   

from 3200mAh to 3750mAh which is correct and matching to the testing sample and production. 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

________________ 

Peggy Suen 

Secretary, E/G Dept. 

ALCO ELECTRONICS LTD.

  

  

Authorization & Evaluation Division,
7435 Oakland Mills Road,
Columbia, MD 21046

Viewable.


